TO: Preschool Parents
FROM: Kim Collins, Preschool Director
DATE: November 1, 2018

SUBJECT:  Gift Card Program

Windermere Union Church Preschool participates in a fundraising program designed for non-profit
organizations. You can now have the luxury of purchasing gift cards, to a wide variety of vendors,
without the hassle of running around. The preschool earns a percentage from each gift card sold.

Please find attached a list of participating vendors that I think you would be most interested in. This
includes restaurants, retail stores, travel, and entertainment. To view a complete list of participating
vendors, including some out of the state, go to www.glscrip.com, scroll to the bottom of the page, and
click on Retailer List. Even though American Express is listed on their website as a Retailer, I can
NOT order them. Please be aware that vendors and gift card denominations can change without
notice.

Beside the vendor name you will find the percentage of each gift card amount that the preschool receives
and the denomination of gift cards you can purchase. When you wish to make a purchase, please use the
attached order form. Additional order forms can be obtained in the preschool office or you can download
one off of the preschool website. Just go to www.windermereunionchurchpreschool.com and click on the
forms link. If you wish to have additional forms for friends or family members, please visit the preschool
office or have them visit the preschool website.

Remember the preschool profits from every gift card purchased. You can purchase gift cards for your
personal use as well as for gifts. Payment for gift cards can be made with either cash, check or credit
card. If you chose to pay by credit card, I will have to charge you a 3% fee. Checks should be made
payable to Windermere Union Preschool. All orders and payments must be returned to the
preschool office.

Orders typically come in within a week. 1 will place orders on the following dates:

Monday, November 12, 2018: This order will arrive in time for you to do your Black Friday Shopping.
Tuesday, December 4, 2018

Wednesday, December 12, 2018: This will be the last order placed before the Christmas Break.

If you have any questions about this program, please feel free to call me at 407-909-0464 or email
questions to wucpreschool@gmail.com.
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